BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, April 14,2021, 5:00 PM
Noble Creek Community Center 390 W. Oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA
www.bevparks.com

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20, the Beaumont Cherry
Valley Recreation & Park District and the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park Improvement Corporation will be
conducting this meeting by teleconference only. Public comments on matters listed on the agenda or on any matter within
the District's jurisdiction will be received during Public Comments, Agenda Item No. I. There will be no public physical
location for attending this meeting in person. The District's Board meeting room will be closed to the public until further
notice.

The Regular Session is available by calling: 1(623) 404-9000. Meeting ID: 471-749-1599
You can also join the meeting from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/4717491599

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - Closed Session to Begin at 5:00pm. (1 Item)
i Conference with Legal Counsel - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8
Property Negotiations. Danny Thomas Ranch, 10-Acre Lease.
Roll Call: Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Flores, Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks and Chairman Hughes

WORKSHOP SESSION: None.

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:30pm

Invocation:

Pledge of Allegiance:

Presentations:

Adjustments to Agenda: Government code sec 54954.2 provides “upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members of the legislative
body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those member present, that there is a need

to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted as specified
in subdivision (a) *

1. PUBLIC COMMENT:

If you are unable to participate by telephone or via RingCentral, you may submit comments and/or questions in writing for the Board's
consideration by sending them to janet@bcvparks.com. Submit your written inquiry prior to the start of the meeting. All public comments
received prior to the start of the meeting will be provided to the Board and may be read into the record or compiled as part of the record.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved in a single motion. A board
member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar for discussion or to be deferred. (Includes Minutes, Financials,
Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure matters).

2.1 Minutes of March 10, 2021
2.2 Warrants for March 2021
2.3 Bank Balances March 2021



3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Approval of Revised Job Description ~ Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
3.2 Approval of Revised Salary Schedule
3.3 Facility Use License Agreement - Taking off Pounds Sensibly (TOPS)

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Activities Coordinator; Kyle Simpson
Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris
General Manager: Duane Burk

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
» Collaborative Agency ~ First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
» Finance - 18t Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
» Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
» BCVYRPD Board Meeting Schedute, NCCC
May 12, 2021
June 9, 2021
July 14, 2021
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Monday, May 31, 2021~ Memorial Day
5.3. Events
» Beaumont Woman’s Club COVID-19 Testing has been extended through June 2021.

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
6. ADJOURNMENT:

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should
telephone Janet Covington at 951-845-9555, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for
a disability-related modification or accommodation

DECLARATION OF POSTING: | declare under penalty of perjury, that | am employed by the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and
Park District, and the foregoing agenda was posted at the District office and District web site April 9,2021

Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board




BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, March 10, 2021, 5:45 PM

MINUTES
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20, the Beaumont Cherry
Valley Recreation & Park District conducted this meeting by teleconference.

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION — None
WORKSHOP SESSION: Workshop Session to Begin at 5:45pm (1 Item)

1. Fiscal Year 20/21 Mid-Year Budget Review Update
Workshop session was cancelled due to no review needed by directors or the finance committee prior to action item 3.1.
Finance committee reviewed it in depth and the directors were presented the information at their prior meeting. The General
Manager confirmed all the information being presented is the same as what is in the board package.

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 6:00pm

Regular session began at 6:20pm.

Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz: Present, via teleconference

Director Ward: Present, via teleconference

Treasurer Flores: Present

Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Present

Chairman Hughes: Present

Legal Counsel of Best, Best & Krieger Albert Maldonado attended. He also announced the zoom meeting had to be
restarted and if anyone was not present, the items missed were: The workshop session was cancelled. The General
Manager confirmed the information was no more than what was included in the package. There were no questions from
directors.

Invocation: Treasurer Flores gave the invocation

Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Hughes led the pledge of allegiance

Presentations: None

Adjustments to Agenda: Regular session was opened in remembrance of Bill Hanley and Chairman Hughes wished
Duane Burk Happy Birthday.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT: Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6:26pm. Hearing none, public comment closed
at 6:26pm.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Minutes of February 10, 2021
2.2 Warrants for February 2021
2.3 Bank Balances February 2021
Motion was made to accept items 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3.
Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second: Director Ward



Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Approval of Fiscal Year 20/21 Mid-Year Budget
Motion was made to accept item 3.1.
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6: 29pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 6:29 pm.
The Board had no questions, but will contact Duane if they think of any.
Initial Motion:  Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second: Director De La Cruz
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Flores: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.2 Approval of Bogart Park Fishing Fees

Motion was made to accept item 3.2.
Duane reported the District previously adopted the County’s fee schedule when we took over Bogart Park. The pond has
been stocked with fish and the District is now ready to sell fishing permits. He said the fees collected will go back into Bogart
and used fo replenish the fish. The new proposed fee is $18.00 for those 13 years of age and older and $12.00 for those
who are 12 years of age or under. This fee is in addition to the Bogart Day Permit. The fishing permit allows for a maximum
of five fish, 10 inches or larger each day. It is also required for each person to have a California Fish & Wildlife License.

Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6:32pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 6:32pm.

Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks

Second: Director De La Cruz

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.3 Approval of Equestrian Center Lighting

Duane reported the District previously installed four wood light poles in the equestrian area. The Disfrict has had two of
those poles fall. The District contacted three local contractors listed in the staff report. The remaining two poles were
evaluated and tested by M. Brey Electric. It was determined the poles will fail. The company recommended the poles be
replaced with steei poles and change the lights to LED. Duane recommended awarding the project to M. Brey Electric not
to exceed $65,768.00 from account # 50092.

Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6:45 pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 6:45pm.

Motion was made to accept item 3.3.

Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks

Second: Treasurer Flores

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye



Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.4 Approval of 2021 Facility Use License Agreements
3.4.1 Cherry Valley Horsemen’s Association
3.4.2 Primoz Cuisine

Duane explained the signature process for the agreements. He will sign them last. The District is adding COVID-19
information and will be looking into EMON Meters.

Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6:51pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 6:51pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.4.1 and 3.4.2
Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second: Chairman Hughes
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Flores: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye
Denise Ward left the meeting.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
We have 19 employees. One part time maintenance position left. Two part-time maintenance employees were
promoted fo full-time maintenance | positions. One casual recreation assistant was promoted to part time
receptionist and will primarily be working at Bogart Park. We hired one casual recreation assistant to help at Bogart.
Completed the 2021-2022 Estimated Payroll report for workers compensation premiums.
Working on the State Controllers 2020 Government Compensation Report.
Statements of Economic Interest {(Form 700) are due. They will be mailed next week.
March 5, 2021 was Employee Appreciation Day. We served our employees breakfast and celebrated the employee
of the month recipients. Ryann Flores received the award for January and Aaron Morris received the award for
February. Janet thanked Armando De La Cruz for the donation of a gift card for the event.
Janet asked if any directors needed staff shirts, jackets or business cards to iet her know.
Workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents It has been 696 days since our last employee accident.
Harassment and Ethics training for Directors, Supervisors and staff was due in January. When you have completed
the course, please give me a copy or send the certificate to me via email for your files.
Janet attended a two day training on Policy & Procedure writing
Pre-employment physicals are now being conducted through Rancho Pasec Medical Group due to our current
company, Apex medical closing permanently.

Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
The Finance Committee met and reviewed February 2021 Financial Reports. They approved Chadwick to complete
the 19/20 audit.
Finance has not received any property tax disbursements into the Riverside County Fund for February 2021 as of
March 3, 2021.
Nancy transferred $5,000.00 into the reserve account for February 2021 bringing our balance to $243,589.49.
Finance and Human Resources attended a Granicus Video, Agenda and Minutes Demo on 2/9/2021.
Finance meet with Auditor for Year End processes on 2/10/2021.
Finance attended on a Scholarship the CSMFO Annual Conference on 2/16/2021 — 2/18/2021.
Finance is working with General Manager on Mid-Year Budget Review.




Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Facility Rentals have resumed in a limited capacity, 25% capacity for indoor events and 50% capacity for outdoor
events.
COVID-19 Testing Facility at the Woman’s Club will continue through June 30, 2021.
Ball fields for single team practices are Monday through Thursday, In March, there are seven practice teams
scheduled. Adult Softball Winter Season is scheduled to end the end of March pending weather.
Enlighten Dogs started an obedience training course on the Tennis Courts Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday nights
from 6:00pm-7.00pm.
There are currently three different skating groups renting out the tennis courts/hockey rink with daily practices.
The Grand Opening for the Fitness Court was held March 5th. Facebook had a Live event for the general public to
attend. The District received 22 comments and he had fundoing the event. Kyle will be holding classes for stall and
the public. He thanked everyone for aftending. The court is open 7am to 5pm daily.
Bogart 1K/5K Inaugural Fun Run is March 13th, 2021. It is the first event scheduled for 2021. As of today there is
22 kids, 50 5K walk and 77 5K run participants signed up.
Kyle is working with the City to host a movie night at Noble Creek Regional Park April 2nd, 2021
They plan to show "HOP"on a blow up screen behind field one. The event will start at 6:00pm and the movie will
start at dark.They expect 200 cars.
Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans will be cancelled this year
Spring Fling will be changed to a virtual event/scavenger hunt from March 26th through April 3rd, 2021
The Fishing Derby will be held at Bogartl Park over multiple weekends starting on April 24th, 2021
Arbor Day will be Friday April 30th, 2021 this event will be held at either Danny Thomas Ranch (DTR) or Bogart
Cinco De Mayo Festival will be cancelled this year, | hope this event can get started in 2022
The Memorial Wall Ceremony wifl be cancelled
Movies Under the Stars will be starting Monday June 14th, 2021 and run six consecutive Monday nights
All other Community events and meetings have been cancelled until further notice due to COVID-19

Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris

Aaron hopes everyone has stayed healthy and safe. He reported staff has been doing a great job maintaining the facilities
and we are looking forward to the upcoming events.

¢ & & © ® » 90

e & & & @ 9

Staff moved and reorganized all of the District's Fuel and Chemicals into the new outdoor storage constructed onto
Shop B in the Maintenance Yard.

Training Staff on how to safely apply pesticides to our grounds.

Dressed up and cleaned around the Fitness Court for the grand opening.

Working with the Activities Department to prepare for the 1K/5K Race.

Spraying the grounds and waming tracks with herbicides to eliminate the weeds.

Quoting out clay infield conditioners to apply to all the fields.

Preparing the 1st Quarter Safety Committee Packet for CAPRI.

Maintaining the pond and feeding the fish weekly to help them acclimate.

Scheduling CDF to work on separate projects at Noble Creek, Bogart, and DTR.

General Manager: Duane Burk
Duane has been busy with the DTR.
He had a conference meeting with the City of Beaumont
He is meeting with the City of Calimesa.
He has been dealing with potential users of Bogart Park, Noble Creek and the DTR.
Staff is doing a pretty good job staying busy in anticipation preparing to move forward into the red tier.
Duane thanked staff for the birthday cupcakes and wishes.




5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
» Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
e Finance — 1t Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
» Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
¢ BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
April 14, 2021
May 12, 2021
June 9, 2021
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Monday, May 31, 2021~ Memorial Day
5.3. Events
¢ Beaumont Woman's Club COVID-19 Testing has been extended through June 2021.
o 1K/5K Fun Run - Saturday March 13, 2021

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Director De L.a Cruz:
Armando wished Duane a Happy Birthday.
He thanked the staff, board members and Duane for their continuous hard work and dedication and said that without them,
the facilities would not look as beautiful as they do. He has been to Bogart Park and seen more families taking their kids to
play area. He congratulated Ryann and Aaron for their employee of the month awards. He met with Duane and toured all
the facilities except the Woman'’s club. Duane pointed out the improvements made in Bogart Park and they fed the fish. He
viewed the fitness court opening and then took his daughter to feed the fish and he hopes it atiracts more families to the
park. Armando is excited about the new land we acquired and knows Duane has a lot of big plans for the land and would
like to see his visions come frue. He is looking forward to the 1K/5K.

Director Ward: No comment

Treasurer Flores:
John said he is pleased with the stocking of the fish at Bogart. He drives threw Bogart a Iot and is so happy. The
improvements made the last three years are incredible. He said he has been fielding questions about our policies. We are
moving ion the right direction in becoming self-sufficient with our fishing and that is a tribute fo and appreciated staff. John
wished Duane a Happy Birthday.

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks:
Chris took his grandchildren to Bogart, there were a lot of people enjoying the park and the pond, and it is great to see more
and more people there. Hats off to staff. He said Nancy & Duane did a good job on the mid-year budget and Duane on the
DTR. He wished Duane a Happy Birthday.

Chairman Hughes:
Dan would like Duane to look into the fish cleaning station at Bogart. People are finding out about the pond and he has
been fielding questions. He asked Duane the rationale of when we determine whom we are going fo do an EMON study.
Duane responded the specific user is an independent proprietor, for profit. The District's mission and park business is for
kids. We waive fees all the time for kids. The user does not have a program for kids promoting Noble Creek Park. We know
what the costs are for every facility, hourly. We had a company evaluate all of our utilities. Dan thanked all five board
members for attending the fitness court grand opening and wished Duane a happy birthday.

6. ADJOURNMENT:

Motion was made to adjourn at 7:21pm in remembrance of Bill Hanley.
Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks

Second: Treasurer Flores



§ jo | efed

[Ar
00°'59- (1zuer ‘uoibulno)) aouewBACE) 12WISIC] fRIDES UF SieOED uogepunod diysiepea 1pmsiq [epadg 260821
05°9- - $894 PIBD P8I Bupiuag 018[80/SAN R
8E'262- ao1nes suoyds|a) ALUON BAIXBN 12028080
25°12- aouBUSIUIEK B JiN MBN - S35 auoyd)| LoD UoZEY 1g0gB0E0TIN
00°000°1L- uny und M§ML - ysed Bueyg yseo LESEZL
8L 110 - Raipy Jspunyy 2 AI01403|F felsusL) - U081 - SBIIAN {6219) 308 LE6HI06. L
L1598 Med AY - JUI091T - SeliiN {z002) 208 £8¥20290
81'E€81- Io|lel] seybny sewrer - aLL0alg - SN {z¥61) 308 LEFFO0.LP6 1
6481~ {lpued/BunyBI dwey siid) U083 - SaNRN {ser0) 308 LEFPO0SERO
£5'291- ¥ - L# platd - 010913 - Salun {5610) 308 LEPFO0SEL0
S§'LLY'E- ¥ asueUAlUIBKY ‘DOON “eg yorug ‘ebuein) ‘gnijD) S,UBLLOAA - om“wuwn_.mmw_thn_ (e10) 308 +e6¥90SEL0
baEve- 9/5 Plel4 @ BUEBlY BSIOH 'SUN0J SIUU] - DUI0RS - sa) (sve9 ) 308 990529
00°002°1- . 2oop Bunured SN 0E9EZL
% Buey ere[dwoo e (Papasu Se switd @ yne:) ‘pues) aintonys uo Buey ‘deiy
¥ ole- UNgd N} YSH1L 10} JeTep g Isepeag uopeioaiddy eakoldwsg solg 18118 L20gP0E04Y
00'828'9- . . sifedoys “0U} *SIBPIING UBOLEWY PUBID 62921
dassioeg pleld ‘sifedsy youag pisid ‘abeiols [eoiwey) {youey |.Q) fleisu| jooy ;
00°09¢- (s 21) 1202/18/1 - 1202/81/1 Poyad (joMieg MOlE AN BOISSEP 829821
00°59¢- (s8I 5'S1) 1202/ L/E - 20T/ 1/E Poliad Jloiied Houe eolssar LZ9EZL
00°06€- (sny 1) 1202/98/2 - 120&/S1/T POLa |loiAed Hopiepn BaSSOr 9g9ect
00'52e- (AoueN ‘mET) 102 2 LOL YDID doysyiom uoNelonssY sjousg [eeds elLole] 1202r0EN
00°009- L20g Alenigad - ssad JojosiQ sayiny ueq YEZ9EZH
00°000'0€- L208/S/E Hd 40} ([01A8d] 03 sapsuer ] EPOEO SURIL
v Les- SUILDBN PIED PRID - 5884 % Xd3 s984
80°651'e- pebog - ubis a3 JolepINbI] AL 22028008044
zZ'6e- {Aouen ‘meT) p1og suoud - Iy 3|qeg aury yorlg suolepInbIind  1202E00£04Y
00°008- s8jeD) JSjUan) ssaul/efietolg eousy) ‘00 Buisea cogey [ordsTsrdl
oe08" 9 [ Aoy yueq o} payje]) sad [EnUuY § o84 >_;wa,_mmw_momw_mwﬁwm_wwmﬁ fed 12q019 °od
000001~ Butiu g 934t sud (51) eDiAIeg 881 S,0SU0)Y sz9eel
95'691- poo4 - juaag uoneloeddy safojdiug SINUO¢] S, ESioy 1202108000
junowy owap awep wnN
1coc yoie
BuneiadQ - JowsH joueg
JUBLIEAA YO9UD

1010810 Yied ¥ uoneaioay As|jeA AlBy) Juowineag

L202/60/ED 3o8ud
L202/80/20 08D
120e/80/E0 #o9uD- lud liig
1202/80/£0 A03HD
£20e/80/E0 384D
L 202/S0/20 3aBUD- g g
L20e/S0/e0 3aeyd- juld fd
L20e/S0/E0 384D~ Wd hig
L€0e/S0/E0 HI8UD- jud itg
LE08/50/E0 H0aUD- Jid g
L2e0e/s0/80 3¥o8Yd- jd (g
1e0e/s0/e0 3o8UJ- 1ud i
L208/50/20 NosUup
L20e/F0/ED 3osUd
L60e/P0/ED ASEUD- W g
L20eg/PO/ED 3oaUD
L20e/P0/ED el
120er0/en 8D
120S/+0/e0 Ho2UD
120e/r0/e0 A2a4D
1202/¥0/E0 [BUINOr jelausy
L202g/e0/e0 %$08yD
1 €02/E0/E0 398UD
L20S/e0/El $994D
L20e/e0/e0 A2ayd
120e/e0/e0 HID
1 €0&/20/€0 ¥osyn
1202/10/20 A38YD
Bunesedg - J2we jo yueq - 50001
Taea o edAL

dunesadg - Hiog



S jo g abed

8uneiadQ - Hiog

00°052- noyooiganobe | AnoxaoT egoo# da). - L2/ Lz Bunsep Aiejes Auedwioy souedwog Alsjeg PGOEEE  LZOT/LLED HoeyD- Wid g
6t'525- seyddng [euonuRr 3 sWwioun Alddng eaang) |euspnid £59821 1202/LL/E0 No8UD- IWd Mg
28°296'¢- saolneg UG e AlLiuoly oU] "BloED) J0 Bun-luer 299821 LE0E/LL/ED %2340 1Wd fig
00°04- 103U0D 1s8d ApBam joduey 1sad HiBID ISREZL  LZ0Z/LL/E0 HO9UD- 1Wd (g
06°656'L- QN S,UBLUOA B DDON - Jamasg juownesq jo Ao 059EEL  1208/4L/0 HoaYD- Juid |Iig
99'299- N20H/|DABIE) AasinN Asiep Ausug 6v982L  L20Z/.1/60 HOBYD- Jwid g
00’0 wewed suuO:dIOA AeplieH ) SolUpRYD 8¥9E2l  1208/L1/E0 3oBYD- e g
88 L81'6- {uonesuadiing SUBUBIG} UCHNGUILOD [ENULE 31 10 LD Uiy - 1Z/08 Ad uden IP9R2L  LB02/LL/E0 3o8Y- JWid g
orele aoueInsy] {Euad - sahojdwy piels anig 9YOEZL  L20g/LL/E0 3oaU0- Jud g
00°0£0'G- asucdsey Aousbiawl 61-QIAOD ‘@SNOH 2 ssjem YouRY | '[BJausD - sead Eben 1abauy g 1s8g 1s8g GPOESL  L20T/LLED H28UD- FW [t
G/°09g- syoolped 9218/10028 3907 % 8jes JuoLnesg YPOEEL  L20/LHED Ho8UYD- jud [ig
G/'8E5- sufiig parefnuos uny und MG L Wid jrowneag £b9E2L  LE0E/ZHE0 A98YD- Jid (IIg
11VE- {youey 1) yBnoiyp @aup 10| 3oeq 10} %307 1594 )| oQ juowneag ZregeL  L208/2L/S0 FoeuD- wud g
61°086- ebuers - Jojem - 2NN S00-8 SIQ 1818 Aoflep AayD) Juowneag 1P9EEL  L20B/AL/E0 HosyY- 1wid (I1g
£15252- DOON - I8P - Saln £00-8 NIsIG foyem AafjeA ALsy) ownesg 0r9gglk  +Z0E/LHE0 Ho2UD- Juid I8
26°850"1- Sed - 1SR - SaI|IN 200-8 1810 Jokep AB|leA ALsyD Wowneag BEIEEE  L20E/L1/ED Ho8YD- jud Jlig
€615 Med - 1epn - sBN L00-8 11810 Jetem ABlleA Ausyd Juownesg BEOEZL  LZ0Z/LLED H08UYD- 1d g
BE'SG- AMD SUBIOA - JSIBAA - SSIIAN 000-8 1810 Jepem ABileA AayD) Juotuneagy LE9ET.  LEOE/LL/ED ¥o8UD- id fig
08" 20%- S{epaw uonedislred uny und ¥S/ML salljeads 3 splemy 9E9821  L20Z/AL/E0 ¥I84D- 1d fig
00°5P6"t- 80AIBS | AIURIOI saomag ABojouyse ] wooy SEOEZL  LZ0B/LLE0 #28U0- 1ud g
89°ce- {QaNYNL3Y) eouBualiBp BWI {IN4 MBN - 598B] suoyd)| WOoD'UOZBWY  1Z0ZBOS0IN  1202/21L/E0 NoByD
WAV uny undg MG/ - Jeem soig Jsielg L20CZLEOZY  1208/2)1/E0 ¥o8Y9
61'888- SHIUS UnY und MG/ solydeln eassalfiord 120ZZLE04Y  120E/2L/E0 pieclie]
007002~ LEOZ UUBW - S894 Jojoauq "§Y2181Q SUUD vEOCZL  1203/21/E0 Ho8UD
06'68- Aepylig spueng sexeadn) - asuadxg Bugssp soug Jejels L2020LEOZY  L202/0L/E0 HI8YD
9. v swdediensy 20urInsul Juapay ybnopng oyoewes obupoy EEOECL  EZOZ/OL/ED picllg)
Sb'gee- saunsofous ysel ||y sbeubig Suidwng oy ubig AivleS 220260805 L202/80/60 %98
60°¥01- {uefiog) ebeufiis uor ulguNo subig soueldwog L20Z60E0SH  LE202/60/50 pakilie]
00'0Ee- (uoiey 'syUO) asusar Jo} SBSSE|D palnbat - [Emausy asusdl vYdvd  12026080WY |202/60/c0 pilcilie]
Wres- uny und MG/ - saig Buuny 0og- | wed'uozeWY  12026080-4d  L20Z/60/20 Hoaus
wnounyg owsp QueN wnN ayeq adA)
1202 yousey
BujjeiadQ - 19WaH Jo Hueqg
JUBLIBAA XO9UD

101ISI1g Yaed B uonealasy AsjleA Alay) juowneag



g jo g abed

¢
L9°08¢- aouemsu| Ajiqes|g Alluop - safojdug WNND L20281E0
00°G26't- siuswiisnipe soogyoIND 3 pu3 Jea A ‘sienen Bununoosoy suonelnsuo) AeplleH T 30uPEUD 181E01202
0Z'694- ewied 0514 - Aluop Upasd piod 09€/565129
9/°996- aseaT saldo) Aiuon Buisea [eloueul. obire siiam 0SBovER
95291 e gniD suewop g ebueln '“DOON “Ued - Ysel| - seilin 3t oy} jo juswabeuep| e1sepm 9206622008
L0 ¥E- 8OUBINSU| UOISIA - sakoidwg ueld 801A19S UOISIA-dSA LZ028LE0
6L L8O L- DOON % oI ‘gnin suBwop - SBD - SaliN SEDRDOS BOEOLL0
04'164- uswhed yieeH pepunjun Qie)Q pulfesoy LE0EGEED
9zZ'01E sa|/ddng 82140 todag 2210 £02S¥LE6EE
20°00G'2- ueld /Sy - sakoiduz SUN|OS JuBwWeSY epimucHeN 120281LED
9. 101- afuein - yip Ajguopy SUOREIIUNWILIOT) JBNLOI] 18/v8¥022
86'5¢k- DDON - Hifn Apuopy SUOREOIUNKLILLOD) JOIHLIOI FATJAZe) 2T
86'09- Hefiog - g1 Aiuop SUDNEOIUNWILIOTY JOJILIOIS Zyovoraze
9716 aniD SUBWOM - JIM Aliuop SUOHE2{UNWLLICT JSHUOI4 509v9¥922
L LE2 uebog g sourustuel - A AUiLop SUDHEDIUNLUILIGY JSHUOIS £99ET1
. Ue | /sue
e (95999} 0564 (6£€°9%) NaieW (019°61) 051 ‘F0S'62) ?w;ovm _m&amm oSO coceleoloy
£+'569't- LS} UEld 2jeY - 8102 ‘0E 8unr Jo 58 AWjiger] peniody 8340-SHAdED 0¥28081001
00'Se- ueld £G4 - aefodwg sladied 8£28081001
¥E'216p- eweaney - aafodws sledied  9g8-bE2808)
00's2- ueld /St - eakojdw siaded CETB0BL00!
LULEY ' Juawaigey - eafoldwzy siadieDs  (EE-9228081
SL6 L {€6E'vE) @sianel ] - seY ejolyap ALuon SUOHN|Og ssBUISng OOHY 8/G0E0EEL
80°G91- uny und MGHi4 - [elusY sieg AeH Addng 1ad % pasd Asliea Aaun FaslerA R
$3EL- S0UBINSU JUSPIoDY - afleyn 18AQ oyoewes obupoy 199¢cct
6 +08- eseg/m 1sod lojeaulag Addng remsnpu) ebiuien 099egL
10°656- [eiay Jaides Auopn Xolay 659€ )
va'eos- sy (61 1) - suun(gl) 10eIRoD Wd - 10T 984 "ou| “elg png 859E21
00°088°2- sdojs |eaym g abeubis ‘Buidms deopuey sjo Bupyed ‘07 suyading 259821
00°0%8°L- seoiues Ainoag Auoly "oU| [onied AIINODg Ol JBIS asgezl
00°5B2- 83IMBS |0RUOY 1534 Ajyiuouny loswog 1884 56ng BBg =isteTor AN
Junowy owap aweN wnp
120c Yyoie
bBuneladQ - 1owaH JoHjueg
UBLIEAA HO9YD

1911181 H4Bd B uoneaisay Asjjep AlBYy) Juowneag

L0g/8L/ED
L20EmBL/ED
1e0e/8L/ED
1205/81/E0
F&02/BL/ED
Fc0g/BL/ED
Le0e/gLED
LE0Z/BE/ED
Leoe/gi/eon
Lz0e/gl/e0
12oem1L/e0
1202/31/0
L20e/81/80
120g/81/e0
L20T/8L/ED

L20e/8L/E0

L0g/8L/ED
L20T/81/E0
lede/sLied
LE0E/BHEQ
120¢/81/E0
L202/81/E0
TANATR W)
E€0g/Li/E0
Le0c/LL/eD
F20Z/LLED
Le0e/LLIED
L20e/LH/E0
Leoe/LL/en
LE0B/L1LEQ

L
aleq

gunelad - Hiog

¥aUD- IWd g
0340~ lud g
19840- 1 |19
a8y~ uid iig
I8y~ 1 !9
3334D- uld jid
Ho2UD- 1ud kg
308D~ uld [ig
Ao8uD- hud [id
Ho8yD- Wd g
Hoayp- wud g
H8UD- Id 1]
H2YJ- ud lIlg
A28YD- jlid Hig
328y~ d jiig
¥eUD- Wd Big
¥_UD- W Hd
¥8yJ- juld |Iig
FI8YD- ud liig
A=Yy~ lwd II'g
HIBYT- id g
3}98YD- iwd g
HO8YD- jid g

¥ayD
MoRUD- g Nig
3o8UD- wd [td
AI8UD- 1ud Iitg
H33UD- Rud (IIg
Ho3UD- 1ud g
2840~ Jwd |Ilg

adAy



$ jo p afieg

[
66°666- 1208 #81unid sy00gyoIny papribdn SH00GHIIND 120208807 N
207161~ puod Hebog jusag - pag saUBNH o SeeuoIN L4821
P& P uoley ‘SO - SIaNFep/M PIEOgSHUA JEDUBIRD WioD uozelwy (FTACTANEE o]
00°05e- L20Z/LeiE - [euows - isodaq Ajunoag s|qepuney] yHws sewey 09821t
SOIS- Bul4 Buuds - ee4 Juewyoeoioun wowneag jo A0 120252805
00021~ IlegyOS Jnpy sadwin ¥00IG[EH * M SaLep 69921
00'08- lleqyos NPy auduin yoesn) alad 89021t
69v5E 1 Aefpy Jspunu | g A101198(3 [RIBUSE) - DU - SAMINN (8£19) 308 LEGFRO6L )
055101~ %ed Ad - 2u109|3 - SeRliin (z90e) 308 LE6¥R0230
06°20g- seel | saybng sewer - 01083 - SBIMIIN {2¥61) 308 LESFROLYE
81661~ {roued/Bunybiy dwen 2114) au0al3 - samn {ser0) 308 LEPPROSEY
£9'8.8- ¥ - L PIBld - DUI08|3 - seiNn {s610) 308 LEGPBOSE |
G2 v05- 9/G PIBl 8 BUBSIY 8SI0H ‘SUNGY SIUUS] - OI0SIT - SORIIN (5¥29 ) 308 LE/PBOSHE
00'005- LZ0Z/8E/E - LE0E/LE/E - JuBwewno] - isodag Alnoes ejqepunjay abnj 1ysciexNey, 299e21
OD.ODO,mu Igjsuel] 3_.::0_2 10} aAloSaY O] IojsURl | aSccouel]
Q0 LG~ C:m\mI .mm._o_mb.mmmm.. .EE@E>DO - leUga AR STINUIN mc_uwmu)_ pleoy lusiueilied aissein WAt TATAN S
90'es- Bung Bunds - Apuen Joyseq susaififep 120ctee0dd
00°000°00€ lloxed g s|ig 10} pund AJUNOD) SpISIBAlY W0y J8jsuel | 124260 404
o¥'eoe- sdurelg ‘lenues Suly ‘olpBHINYX SNUIS ‘sjgaly ssauisng yueg vNDdWN  8rBSZZ0HE
00°000'L- s|lig 10} Joa{o1d O} Jaysuel ]| LE2E0 SuBl,
0v'E65- Buy4 Bundg renip - shoym sB63 ssises pajyerd woo uozRWY L202EZE0SH
00°0G+" |- QIADD 01 3NA - Z0T/Ei - 81 199MS - pagoue) Joussel|ip asor 909ez!
66°2- speibdn sBeiolg pnojo| wona|ddy 120Z2E2E0TIN
99°0¢- lojAe ], ‘AHapeno - plog ebiryn woo addy L2028 1e0dY
00°69- BOWUBG (00D 158 AYIUoNIg jonuog isad B86ng 66nig GOOEEL
oy yie's: ife 01 uied pue ¢ pue g'g'z ploy |lelsut dosyoeg “Z-Z ol sieisul ;MMMMmNM“ ‘Ol 'SISPIING UEOLSWY PUBID roseet
00°0Ey- [ELOd Alunwiwon/asioldws ‘aisgep ARUon sulweang $881-2122
ko sse B MSHL o) ade| uonnen ‘edel ebiuvi() ‘seyRlg Poo ‘alenpIND mmm:mw% UMMNM j0daQ BwoH 8y1 85484v.ave
2e'a59- aourInsy| ey - sakodws ajrt [Buo|o) LILIYOBIER
junowy owsy wnp
Lc0c yaiey

BuneisdQ - 1awaH joHjueg

JueLep Yoayo

1911813 Y4ed B uoneasaay AsjjeA Auay) Juownesg

Lg0g/0E/e0
1202/0e/e0
120e/6e/e0
L€0&/6¢/E0
£&02/Se/e0
L20g/Se/E0
£0c/5e/e0
L20Z/ST/E0
1 e0e/5e/e0
Le0e/se/et
£20g/Se/e0
L20e/5e/en
L¢02/Se/et
Le0g/5e/en
LE0Z/5T/E0
Le0c/ye/en
Le0e/re/en
Leéoe/ve/en
Leler/ee/en
Le0g/ec/E0
Lgog/ee/e0
Le0e/ec/e0
120g/E2/e0
1€02/81/20
120e/81/e0

L20c/81/e0
L20e/81/e0
Le0e/81/E0
Lg0g/BL/ED

ajeg

dunesadp - Hiog

%0840
o8YD
#0840
#o8UD
pleille)
%9840
wo8UD

HOBUD- tud g
o8y« id g
H33YD- W g
3o84D- iuld 1id
HOBUD- W fd
3}o8UD- W g

$8YD

[EUIROT [BIBUBY)

telllg)
084D

[BLINDE [elaUsn)
AaeyD- Juid g
[euinof |elausn)

peclie)
%o8YO
H08yD
%9840

H0BYD- juid g
H28YD- jtld g
A284D- juid i
HoayD- uid g
H28YD- d iiig

adAy



g jo g afiey

rar4

¥8ELO'81L Iviol
0099~ Az anysod/abeyn aomiag
00'000's- slig 104 08loid Ol Jajsuelf gleg suel|
00°000°0E- +E0Z/20/40 Hcl 10} loiAed 0} JajsuBl | L 1EE Sues]

roe- Ajuo
BLi5€ Aeidsiq 1o eBpug ¥ ubis doig ‘amnpedac; uadn paxosys aq o Bulysyy - ebeubig suflis sousgdwon +2020EE08M

wnousy ocwapy aweN wny

lcoe Uydie
mc_um._wn_o - JaWaH ]O jueg
JURLIBAA )00UD

1PUISIQ Yied ¥ uonealday As|jep Alay) Juowneag

L20cfLE/E0
L20e/Le/en
Lc02/1E/E0
L 20E/0E/ED

aeq

duneiado - 1409

¥o3uD)
[BLINOI |RIOUSE)

[BUINO[ |BIBUAL)

Ho8YD

adi)l



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Project
March 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
16015 - Bank of Hemet - Project Account

Check 08/04/2021 4595 Pete Gerlach Adult Softhall Umpires -150.00
Check 03/04/2021 4598 James W. Halbrook Aduit Softball Umpires -180.00
Check 03/11/2021 4597 Pete Gerach Adult Softball Umpires -120.00
Check 03/11/2021 4598 James W. Halbrock Adult Softball Umpires -180.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2021 4599 Luther's Truck & Equipment, Inc. F350 window channel Guide & Service -452.76
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2021 4600 Turf Star, Inc. Repair: Toro Groundsmaster 360 -886.83
Check 03/18/2021 4601 Pete Gerlach Adult Softhall Umpires -60.00
Check 03/18/2021 4602 James W. Halbrook Adult Softhall Umpires -60.00
General Journal 03/23/2021 Trans 03231 Transferred from Operating for Bills 1,000.00
Check 03/28/2021 4603 Pete Gerlach Aduit Softball Umpires -60.00
Check 03/29/2021 4604 James W. Halbrook Adult Softball Umpires -180.00
General Journal 03/31/2021 Trans 3312 " Transferred from Operating for Bills 5,000.00

TOTAL m

BofH - Project

2.2

Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

BofH - Bogart

2.2

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Bogart Park
March 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
10050 - Bank of Hemet - Bogart Park

Cheack 03/02/2021 Fee UMS/Celero Banking Credit Card Montly Fee -6.50
Check 03/08/2021 Fee UMS/Celerc Banking Credit Card % Fees -189.83
Bill Pmt -Check 03M17/2021 5142 Action True Value Hardware Bogart Irrigation -103.62
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2021 5143 Alpine Fishery Feeder Fish -1,955.00
Bilt Pmt -Check 03/17/2021 5144 Cherry Valley Nursery Certified Playground Mulch -4,525.50
Bill Pt -Check 03/17/2021 5145 Clark Pest Control Weekly Pest Control -440.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2021 5148 HydroPoint Data Systems, inc. Weather TRAK Central Yearly Service -285.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2021 5147 Redlands Yucaipa Rentals Trencher Rental -280.40
Bill Pmt-Check  03/17/2021 5148 Stripefine Co. Zav:fggl t‘t’;sp ;:p?;g;ﬁgnstmpmg’s@n placement _, co5.00
8ill Pmt -Check 03/18/2021 B0027299078  Waste Management of the IE Utilities - Trash -526.17
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2021 5149 Calaveras Trout Farm Ine. Stocking Pond (Rainbot & Albino Trout} -2,475.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/25/2021 823084931 SCE (9823) Utilities - Electric (Bogart) -1,160.34

TOTAL -14,502.36

Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District

Bank Account Balances
As of 3/31/2021

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments

1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating $ 44,566.80 | $ 324,510.16 | $ 406,498.30 | $§ 126,554.94

2 |Bank of Hemet - Payroll Account $ 1,496.23 | $ 53,797.09 | $ 85,000.00 | § 32,699.14

3 |Bank of Hemet - Project Account $ 1,297.45 | § 2,329.59 | § 6,000.00 | 4,967.86

5 |Bank of Hemet MM $ 1,587.78 $ 012 | $ 1,587.90

¢ |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund $ 238,580.11 $ 5,016.43 | $ 243,596.54

7 |Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF $ 33,749.06 $ 12,181.91 | 45,930.97

8 |Petty Cash $ 500.00 $ 500.00

9 |Riverside County Fund $ 1,154,789.58 | $ 450,000.00 | $ 27,315.66 | $ 732,105.24

10 |s 1485202435 84522120 8  556219.42 [ 1,196,200.65 |

11 [Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund Balance | Payables Deposits | Ending Balance ‘Notes/Comments

12 |Operating Reserve SRR T ~ |s  s00000[s 24349367  NOT to be USED

13 |Capital Reserve o S e BEAA | $ . asiaals 102.87 | Min Balance of $50,000
| +|[TOTAL RESERVE ACCOUNT [$238580.11 |8 - [$ 5016.43[$ 243,596.54 | |

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation

Bank Account Balance
As ol 3/31/2021

Staring Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
| 15 [Bank of Hemet s 782m721]s 360.00 | [s  7791721] |

2.3



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.1
To: Chairman and Board of Directors

From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager
Date: April 14, 2021

Subject: Revised Job Description
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board (HRA)

Background and Analysis:
Job descriptions are crucial to every position. Job descriptions are important for employees

to know what is expected of them and how they will be evaluated. They clear up any
misunderstandings of what a position entails and helps the employee and management
share a common understanding.

In evaluating the HRA’s position assignments, the General Manager and HRA researched,
reviewed, and shared input pertaining to the needs of the District.

The Personnel Committee met to consider the recommended changes in duties as well as
review comparable compensation for the position. Those changes have been incorporated
into the draft job description, in red for reference.

Fiscal Impact:
The impact to the general fund account #50117, salaries, is $7,515.45 based on the retro
date of January 1, 2021 through the end of the fiscal year.

Recommendations:
In evaluating the needs of the District, staff recommends that the Board review, comment
and approve item 3.1 with the authority to make non-substantive changes.

Respectfully Submitted,

Glanet O Covington

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator / Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

TITLE: Job Description — Human Resource Administrator/Clerk of the Board

Dated: anuary 1. 2021 July 12047

Salary Range: $62.400.00$55:120-00 - $75:920-60-$99.273.00

DEFINITION

The Human Resource Administrator/Clerk of the Board (HRA) is an “Exempt”, “Full Time”
position as defined by the BCVRPD Employee Handbook and is subject to the “safety sensitive”
guidelines of the District. The HRA acts as the human resources contact for the entire District.
The HRA shall be responsible for implementing human resources and disciplinary policy as
directed by the General Manager. Though the Human Resources Administrator shall deal with
human resources and disciplinary issues, all hiring decisions and policy decisions shall be the
exclusive responsibility of the General Manager. The Human Resources Administrator reports
to the General Manager regarding issues concerning human resources and acts on the General
Manager’s instructions concerning the administration of human resources. Human Resource
Administrator assists and advises executive management on human resources issues. This
position will received 40 hours of compensatory time annually.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED

Human Resource Administrator reports to and receives general direction from the General
Manager.

The Human Resources Administrator may be required to, in the General Manager’s absence,
instruct and supervise District employees pursuant to policy as dictated by the General Manager.
This temporary provision of authority is not intended to establish a permanent supervisory role
for the. Human Resources Administrator, and should be extended on a limited basis. In the
General Manager’s absence, critical issues that are not resolved by general District policy must
be resolved by the Human Resources Administrator with the consent of the Chairman of the
Board of Administrators.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS - Essential and other important responsibilities and duties
may include, but are not limited to, the following:
e Maintain the District’s Human Resources information concerning benefits, payroll and
policies and acts as the District contact for employees seeking such information.
e Arranging and conducting of new hires including locating and hiring of new personnel.
e Oversee completion and review of payroll.
e Determine a succession planning strategy to preserve the Districts knowledge and
productivity in the event of employee absence or staff turnover.
e Create department procedures to identify critical tasks and skills needed to ensure tasks
are completed accurately.
e Oversee leave issues and resolve employee concerns regarding such issues.
e Oversee the Districts CalPERS retirement program.

u\human resourceljob deseriptions\job descriptions-org chart - current\job descriptionsihr administator_1-1-2021.docus\jeb-deseriptionsijob
\he

[ Formatted: Strikethrough

- [ Formatted: Strikethrough

: [ Formatted: Strikethrough

[ Formatted: Not Strikethrough




Track and report employee benefits, including health, dental, vision, Colonial Life
Insurance, 457 plans, Cal-Cobra and open enrollments.
Track and audit vacation, sick leave, personal time off and compensatory time.
Maintain personnel files.
Maintain the Districts Department of Justice (DOJ) files; Act as Custodian of Records for
employees and contract instructors.
Respond and submit verification requests.
Research, create and revise job descriptions.
Research and update salary schedules.
Responsible for the Districts Workers Compensation; Reporting and follow through of
claims.
Responsible for the Districts accident and Incident investigations and follow through of
claims.
Responsible for maintaining and scheduling employee required training such as
AED/First Aid/CPR and Food Workers Certifications and education/tuition assistance.
Clerk of the Board Responsibilities.
Maintain the Department of Motor Vehicles pull notice program.
Respond to Public Records Request.
Respond to Garnishments, subpoenas and surveys.
Responsible for the Districts required reporting of:
o State Controllers Compensation report.
Conflict of Interest Code.
Handling, processing and retention of Statement of Economic Interest’s.
GASB 45/43 Reporting
Actuarial Valuation.
Estimated Payroll Report
Rating Questionnaire
Annual Liability & Workers Compensation Report

0O0OO0OO0OO0OODO

MARGINAL FUNCTIONS

Update and revise employee handbook pursuant to instructions from the Board, Personnel
Committee and Counsel and review with staff

Consult with legal counsel regarding human resources issues.

Create or update missing or outdated policies and procedures as determined by the
General Manager. (e.g. IIPP — Injury, Illness, and Prevention Program)

Attend related conferences, seminars and trainings at the direction of the General
Manager

Organize the annual holiday party and other staff/board receptions as requested to
include annual employee and Administrator recognitions

Assist General Manager with public relations such as ordering flowers, certificates,
awards, etc.

Devise/ update department forms to improve efficiency of workflow

Cross train in other departments of the District

Arrange training classes, workshops and conference trips.

Maintain Employee Suggestion Box

Audit employee check out log

w:\human resource\job descriptions\job descriptions-org chart - current\job descriptions\hr administator 1-1-2021 docujeb-deseriptionsiiob

deseriptions-org-ehart—eurrent\job-deseriptionsihr-administator—7-201-doe



Audit Petty Cash Boxes

Assist with CAPRI Quarterly Safety reporting and Districts CAPRI Visitation

Assist with the development of Board Packets. Create meeting agenda, create staff and
department reports, assist with the assembling and delivery of board packages as well as
assist with the meeting room set up.

Attend Board meeting and other meetings of the District and prepare reports pertaining to
those meetings as determined by the General Manager.

Provide administrative assistance to the General Manager. .

Professional interaction with Board and staff.

Other duties, special projects and responsibilities may be required. Not all duties are
necessarily performed by each individual holding this classification.

QUALIFICATIONS

Must possess First Aid/CPR (Infant, Child & Adult), and AED certification.

Must pass fingerprint and background check.

Must pass pre-employment physical.

Dress in an appropriate and professional manner consistent with job and safety expectations.
Obtain Human Resources Professional Certification within 18 months of employment.
Acquire within 30 days Supervisory training and Sexual Harassment Avoidance training.

Knowledge of:

Generalist background with broad knowledge of human resources, compensation,
employee relations and training and development.

Principles and techniques used in planning, coordinating, and maintaining records for
District

Advanced computer skills and applicable programs including Microsoft office
Supervisory skills; Knowledge of recruiting, monitoring, evaluating and motivating
personnel

Record keeping techniques

Good public relations etiquette

Paychex payroll processing

Administration of CalPERS payroll, retirement and benefits

Ability to:

Understand the organization and operation of the District as necessary to perform
assigned responsibilities

Research, analyze and evaluate programs, policies and procedures

Plan, train and supervise the work of subordinates

Organize and direct the work of assigned staff

Analyze data and draw logical conclusions

Make arithmetical calculations quickly & accurately

Communicate effectively in oral and written form. Read, write and communicate the
English language at a level necessary for efficient job performance

Work as part of a team. Establish and maintain effective working relationships with
other employees and the public

w\human resource\job descriptions\job descriptions-ore chart - current\job descriptionsthr administator 1-1-2021 dogahiob-desertptionsyob

deseriptions-org-char—etrrenijob-deserposth-admisttor—7-20 Fdoe



e Must have the ability to work independently in the absence of supervision
e  Multi-task

Experience & Education: Any combination of education and experience that would provide the required

knowledge and abilities to perform the job is qualifving. A rypical way to obiain the knowledge and abilities

would be:
Education: Experience and education that provides the required knowledge and abilities
would be qualifying. The completion of a bachelor’s degree in public agency or business
administration, Human Resources or related field would be highly desirable. Obtain
Human Resources Professional Certification within 18 months of employment.
Experience: 4 years” experience in high level Human Resources position and a minimum
of two years’ experience supervisory experience. Experience in previous employment in a
job of similar duties preferably within a local government environment.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS

Ability to communicate orally with the General Manager, District management, staff, and the
public. Regularly use a telephone for communication. Use office equipment such as a personal
computer, copier and facsimile machines. Sit and/or stand for extended time periods. Hearing
and vision required to be within normal ranges. Carry, push, pull, reach and lift up to 25 lbs.
routinely. Read at or above the equivalent to the twelfth grade level. Occasionally stoop, kneel
or crouch. Sufficient manual dexterity required to operate equipment. Office and outside
environment. Occasionally work in inclement weather such as rain, wind, heat and cold.

CONDUCT STANDARD

Interact with General Manager, employees, customers, Directors, and the public in a positive,
cooperative, and supportive manner.

Subject to “random drug testing” because of safety sensitive position.

ENVIRONMENT

Works primarily in an office environment

Occasionally work outside in inclement weather and exposure to water, dust, dirt, noise, and
wind.

w\human resource\job descriptionsijob descriptions-org chart - current\job descriptionsihr administator_1-1-2021.docu\jeb-deseriptionsijob

deseriptions-orgchar—eurrentjob-deserptionsthi-administator—7-204Hdoe




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.2
To: Chairman and Board of Directors

From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager
Date: April 14, 2021

Subject: Revised Salary Schedule

Background and Analysis:
The Districts salary schedule was last updated September 2020. Salary schedules enhance

the disclosure and transparency of public employee compensation and insures correct
payroll reporting to CalPERS.

The Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board's salary reflects the research of
comparable positions. The personnel committee reviewed the changes, and as a result, was
revised accordingly.

The attached “Draft” salary schedule indicates changes, in red, to the Districts salary
schedule as well as an update of the number of employees in current positions.

Fiscal Impact:
The impact to the general fund account #50117, salaries is $7,515.45 based on the retro
date of January 1, 2021 through the end of the fiscal year. Minimum wage increases were
taken into consideration during budget approval.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board review, comment, change or approve item 3.2 retroactive
to January 1, 2021 with the authority to make non-substantive changes.

Respectfully Submitted,

Glanet O Covington

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator / Clerk of the Board



Z 531NA3HIS AYVIVS\s3|npayas Alejes\170¥AVd\':N

oaho|dw3g Asejes

SIUaWAJINbas a8em winwiuiw 123]43J [|IM sa8uey WNWIUI

1202-v1- se2Aoidw3 |e10|

8L°6TS

J1VID0SSY S123r0dd 1vI23dS

WNSYD - SLNVLSISSY NOILYI¥D3Y|

00 0ESVO£2

00'STS age/ UIA =3

¥ oS a%eM UIN VNSV - YOLYNIQYO0D JILITHLY LNVLSISSY| 0

ST EZS a8e\ UIN-0OTE 1d - YOLVNIQY00D DILTTHLY| T
00'007°29% 0% 00'0VZ'85S 00'875-00°92 T

HOLVNIQYOO0I SIILIAILOV «

1d - 1 IINVNILNIVIA|

00'6TS

agepn Ul
€5°1ZS 98eM UIN-E6EE] | IDNVYNILNIVIN| €%
6T VTS ST'STS I IDNYNILNIVIN 0
v1°82S T

NVIN3H404 FIDONVNILNIVIN

" 1d ‘LSINOILdID3Y[

00°€LZ°66S - 00°00179S BN

9T'LTS ageMm Uy =3
0v'222'69S -00°00Z 85 60-0864SS|37 £€5 00825809 WIOUNVN| T
Wi

000 0592

301440 NVIDINHIIL STDIAYIS TVIONVYNIH 4«
ayv0o4d JHL 40 MH¥31D
HOLVHISININGY SIDUNOSIY NVINNH «

S0'0€S'LSTS - 00°000°08S

JONVY AHVIVS

IWNIIXYIA

LY 8ES

INININIINTIA

YIDVNVIN TVHINID

31111 NOILLISOd

jo #

120Z/1/T 01 0112y 1Z0Z/V 1/ 0202 E/0+oRoH 0202616

JTNAIHIS AHVIVS L4vHd

1D141SIA MYVd ANV NOILYIHITY ATTIVA AHHIHD-LNOINNYIERS

v -
—

TN




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.3
To: Board of Directors:

From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: April 14, 2021

Subject: Approval of the Facility use License Agreements

Background and Analysis:

The Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District annually renew facility use agreements
for independent operators which benefit our local community. There is (1) additional license
agreements for your consideration for 2021.

On January 11, 2017 the Board approved all the Individual license agreements with the suggested
5% increase.

Staff Recommends:
1. No increased rates to Facility use License Agreements for users in 2021.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board approve each License Agreement as Submitted with Board
approval to make and allow the General Manager to adjust non substantial changes.

Fiscal Impact:

There will be no fiscal impact to the District.

Respectfully Submitted:

%Z/ ﬁ/ 7

Kyle Simpson,
Activities Coordinator



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

FACILITY USE LICENSE AGREEMENT

This Facility Use License Agreement (the “Agreement”), dated April 6, 2021 for
purposes of reference, is entered into by and between the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation
and Park District (“BCVRPD”) and TAKING OFF POUNDS SENSIBLY CA 1743
BEAUMONT (“T.O.P.S.”). BCVRPD and “T.O.P.S.” may be referred to herein generically as
the “Party” or collectively as the “Parties”.

RECITALS

1. Whereas, BCVRPD owns and operates the NOBLE CREEK COMMUNITY CENTER —
COPPER ROOM located at 390 W. OAK VALLEY PARKWAY BEAUMONT, CA,
02223,

2. Whereas, T.O.P.S. desires to utilize BCVRPD facilities between April 6, 2021 and
December 31, 2021 for MEETINGS.

3. Whereas, T.O.P.S. represents that it has the skill, ability and personnel to OPERATE
such MEETINGS.

Now, therefore, it is agreed by and between the parties as follows:

TERMS

I. BCVRPD shall authorize T.O.P.S. rental of the NOBLE CREEK COMMUNITY
CENTER - COPPER ROOM, on ALL TUESDAYS FROM 6:00PM - 8:00PM for
MEETINGS.

i.  T.O.P.S must get approval for any other usage of NOBLE CREEK
COMMUNITY CENTER — COPPER ROOM or any other property of the
District for any other reason through the District office at regular rental prices.

I.  Building availability and ALL CLUB MEETINGS and EVENTS are subject to
California Governor’s Orders AND THE CALIFORNIA STATE COLORED TIER
SYSTEM.

i.  BUILDING AVAILABILITY AND MEETING DATES FOR 2021 ARE
NOT GUARANTEED.

ii.  T.O.P.S must get approval for any other usage of NOBLE CREEK
COMMUNITY CENTER — COPPER ROOM or any other property of the
District for any other reason through the District office at regular rental prices.

iii.  T.O.P.S. is permitted to host MEETINGS, AND EVENTS. EACH EVENT

3.5.3

= Page 1 of 9



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

must be limited to 25% room capacity, OR in compliance with California
Governor’s Orders or the colored tier system, as they are updated.

iv.  In the case there are more than 25% ROOM CAPACITY, T.O.P.S. shall be
required to assign time slots to users to maintain groups AT CAPACITY
ALLOWED PER GOVERNOR’S ORDERS, as they are updated.

III.  This agreement includes access to NOBLE CREEK COMMUNITY CENTER -
COPPER ROOM and surrounding parking. Specialty equipment needed to operate
the NOBLE CREEK COMMUNITY CENTER - COPPER ROOM will not be the
responsibility of BCVRPD.

1. Access to the parking area is by first request of event dates through the
Activities Coordinator or General Manager of the District.

IV.  BCVRPD will give notice to T.O.P.S. if there is another event taking place at the
NOBLE CREEK COMMUNITY CENTER - COPPER ROOM that could interfere
with any dates in their agreement.

V.  If circumstances arise where T.O.P.S. is unable to hold meetings due to Fire Camp,
Pandemic, i.e. things out of the District or T.O.P.S. control, payment shall be credited
to the next available meeting date.

VL. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAW, RULES, & REGULATIONS
PER STATE OF CALIFORNIA REGARDING COVID-19 REQUIREMENTS
i.  T.O.P.S. shall comply with all local, state, and federal laws and regulations
related to the use of the facility and public gatherings.

ii.  T.O.P.S. agrees to abide by all applicable local, federal, and state accessibility
standards and regulations.

iii.  T.O.P.S. further agrees that it is solely responsible for reviewing and ensuring
compliance with all applicable public health rules, regulations, orders, and/or
guidance in effect at the time of the use of the facility including, but not
limited to, physical distancing, limits on the size of gatherings, use of
appropriate sanitation practices, etc.

iv.  BCVRPD reserves the right to immediately revoke T.O.P.S. right to use of the
facility under this agreement should T.O.P.S. fail to comply with any
provision of this section.

VII.  Fees, payable to BCVRPD for the above, shall be as follows:
i.  The following fees are good through the dates of this agreement
ii.  ($82.50 Per month)

iii.  Payable within (10) days after, the Finance Services Technician has invoiced
for the month and emails (mrghffmn@aol.com).

3.5.3

— Page 2 of 9



VIIL.

XL

XII.

3.5.3

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

iv.  Alate fee of $25.00 will be added if not paid within 15 days of payment due
date.

v.  There will be a $35.00 fee payable in cash on all returned checks. This fee is
required in order to restore contract.

T.O.P.S. agrees to abide by their newly submitted policy and procedure document
submitted to BCVRPD. The new policy and procedures are attached at the back of
this Facility Use License Agreement. (Received: )

T.O.P.S. shall during scheduled use perform set-up and take-down of all chairs,
tables, equipment, and be responsible for the general cleanliness of the building after
use.

1. Cleanliness of the halls and bathrooms shall be the responsibility of T.O.P.S.
during and after all facility use.

ii.  T.O.P.S. will remove all trash to the outside trash containers after each use.

iii.  T.O.P.S. shall not permit gatherings beyond that of Meetings before or after
building use.

iv.  T.O.P.S. shall abide by healthy distancing at a minimum distance of (6) feet
apart for all users for the entirety of use at NOBLE CREEK COMMUNITY
CENTER.

v. All T.O.P.S. members, volunteers, and/or patrons will be recommended to
wear masks while participating in MEETINGS AND ACTIVITIES.

vi.  T.O.P.S. agrees to CDC Guidelines and shall clean restroom facilities each
hour of use with CDC approved COVID-19 viral cleaning products.

T.O.P.S. shall during scheduled use perform set-up and take-down of all chairs,
tables, and be responsible for the general cleanliness of the building after use.

1. Cleanliness of the halls and bathrooms shall be the responsibility of T.O.P.S.
during and after all facility use.

1i. T.O.P.S. will remove all trash to the outside trash containers after each use.

Any building upgrades or permanent fixtures must be approved by BCVRPD prior to
construction. Any licenses, fees, permits will be the responsibility of T.O.P.S. and
must meet all City/County/State legal standards.

BCVRPD is routinely doing upgrades to our facilities. During this time T.O.P.S.
could have limited or no access during these upgrades. There will be no

Page 3 of 9 : S



XIIT.

XIV.

XV.

XVL

XVIL

XVIIL

XIX.

XX.

XXI.

XXIL

XXIIL

3.5.3

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

reimbursement for loss of anticipated revenue.
All fundraisers are subject to prior approval by the Board of Directors of BCVRPD.

BCVRPD reserves the right to reassign T.O.P.S. to another facility if the NOBLE
CREEK COMMUNITY CENTER - COPPER ROOM should become unavailable
due to an emergency.

All keys shall be issued by BCVRPD. Keys must be returned to the District Office at
the end of the agreement. T.O.P.S. shall not duplicate any keys. If a key is lost or
stolen T.O.P.S. shall immediately report the loss to BCVRPD. T.O.P.S. will be
charged the cost for the re-keying of the building and for manufacture of new keys.

T.O.P.S. will provide the District a list of anyone that has been issued keys and for
what locations. (Received: )

T.O.P.S. shall not make any changes to lock(s) on District property.

Alarm codes shall be issued by BCVRPD. Alarm codes should only be shared with
members that are issued keys.

i.  T.O.P.S. will be responsible for any charges incurred by a false alarm to the
NOBLE CREEK COMMUNITY CENTER - COPPER ROOM from any
T.O.P.S. volunteers or Board members entering the building for business.

T.O.P.S. will provide the District a list of anyone that has been issued the assigned
alarm code. (Received: )

T.0.P.S. shall promptly report any maintenance issues encountered during its use of
the buildings in writing to BCVRPD. BCVRPD will address reported issues.

T.O.P.S. will be responsible for any damage to the facility caused by T.O.P.S.
members, volunteers, and/or patrons. BCVRPD will repair damages and bill the cost
to T.O.P.S.

BCVRPD reserves the right to enter and inspect the facility at any time for any
purpose during use of the facility. User shall follow all directives from District
representatives.

T.0.P.S. members, volunteers, and patrons shall not interfere with the regular use of
the facility by any other group or person. Excessive noise or other disruptive
behavior is prohibited.
i.  T.O.P.S. members, volunteers, and patrons agree to cooperate fully with all
other facility users and District representative in a professional and courteous
manner at all times.

Page 40f9 —— T



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

XXIV. FORCE MAJEURE

1. Force Majeure Events: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this
agreement, the BCVRPD shall be excused from its obligations under this agreement
to the extent and whenever it shall be prevented from the performance of such
obligations by any Force Majeure Event. For purposes of this agreement, a “Force
Majeure Event” includes but is not limited to fires, floods, earthquakes, pandemic,
epidemic, civil disturbances, acts of terrorism, regulation of any public
authority, and other causes beyond their control. T.O.P.S. waives any right of
recovery against BCVRPD and T.O.P.S. shall not charge results of “acts of
God” to BCVRPD, its officers, employees, or agents.

XXV. T.O.P.S. shall maintain its own liability insurance, naming BCVRPD as additional
insured.

1. Minimum Requirements: T.O.P.S. shall, at its own expense procure and
maintain for the duration of the agreement insurance against claims for
injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in
connection with the performance of the agreement by T.O.P.S., its agents,
representatives, employees, or subcontractors. T.O.P.S. shall also require all
of its subcontractors to procure and maintain the same insurance for the
duration of the agreement. Insurance dates must cover January 1 through
December 31 of each year. Such insurance shall meet at least the following
minimum levels of coverage:

i. Minimum Scope of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad as
the latest version of the following:

1. General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial
General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001);

2. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Business Auto
Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto); and,

3. Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability: Workers’
Compensation insurance as required by the State of California
and Employer’s Liability Insurance.

ii. Minimum Limits of Insurance: NAME OF USER shall maintain
limits no less than:

1. General Liability: Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per
occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property
damage. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other
form with general aggregate limit is used including, but not
limited to form CG 2503, either the general aggregate limit

3.5.3

Page 5 0of 9 —



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

shall apply separately to this agreement/location or the general
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit;

2. Automobile Liability: One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per
accident for bodily injury and property damage; and

3. Worker’s Compensation and Employers’ Liability: Workers’
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State
of California. Employer’s Liability limits of One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident for bodily injury or
disease.

iii. Insurance Endorsements: The insurance policies shall contain the
following provisions, or T.O.P.S. shall provide endorsements on forms
supplied or approved by the BCVRPD to add the following provisions
to the insurance policies:

iv. General Liability: The general liability policy shall be endorsed to
state that:

1. The DISTRICT, its directors, officials, officers, employees,
agents, and volunteers shall be covered as additional insured

with respect to the activity or operations performed by or on
behalf of the T.O.P.S.; and,

2. The insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
the BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers employees,
agents, and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in a unbroken
chain of coverage excess of the T.O.P.S. scheduled underlying
coverage. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents,
and volunteers shall be excess of the T.O.P.S. insurance and
shall not be called upon to contribute with it in anyway.

v. Automobile Liability: The automobile liability policy shall be
endorsed to state that:

1. BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents,
and volunteers shall be covered as additional insured’s with
respect to the ownership operation, maintenance, use, loading
or unloading of any auto owned, leased, hired or borrowed by
the T.O.P.S. or for which T.O.P.S. is responsible; and

2. The insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
the BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees,
agents, and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken

3.5.3

— Page 6 of 9



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

chain of coverage excess of the T.O.P.S. scheduled underlying
coverage. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by
BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents,
and volunteers shall be excess of the T.O.P.S. insurance and
shall not be called upon to contribute with it in anyway.

vi. Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Coverage: The
insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and
volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the insurance policy
which arise from work performed by T.O.P.S.

vii. All Coverages: Each insurance policy required by this agreement shall
be endorsed to state that:

1. Coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled
except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified
mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the BCVRPD;
and,

2. Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the
policies, including breaches of warranties, shall not affect
coverage provided to the BCVRPD, its directors, officials,
officers, employees, agents, and volunteers.

viii. Separation of Insured’s; No Special Limitations: All insurance
required by this section shall contain standard separation of insured’s
provisions. In addition, such insurance shall not contain any special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the BCVRPD, its
directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers.

ix. Deductibles and Self-Insurance Retentions: Any deductibles or self-
insured retentions must be declared to and approved by BCVRPD.
T.0O.P.S. shall guarantee that, at the option of the BCVRPD, either:

1. The insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retentions as respects the BCVRPD, its directors,
officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers; or

2. T.O.P.S. shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses
and related investigation costs, claims, and administrative and
defense expenses.

X. Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers
with a current A:M. Best’s rating no less than A:VIII, licensed to do
business in California, and satisfactory to the DISTRICT.

3,53

Page 7 of 9



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

xi. Verification of Coverage: T.O.P.S. shall furnish DISTRICT with
original certificates of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage
required by the agreement on forms.

xii. Satisfactory to the BCVRPD: The certificates and endorsements for
each insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that
insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates and
endorsements must be received and approved by the BCVRPD before
the activity commences. The BCVRPD reserves the right to require
complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any
time.

xiii. Reporting of Claims: T.O.P.S. shall report to the BCVRPD, in
addition to the insurer, any and all insurance claims submitted by
T.O.P.S. in connection with this agreement.

XXVI. T.O.P.S. shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless (BCVRPD), its officers,
employees, and agents from any and all losses, costs, expenses, claims, liabilities,
actions, or damages, including liability for injuries to any person or persons or
damage to property arising at any time out of or in any way related to the T.O.P.S.
use or occupancy of a facility or property controlled by the (BCVRPD), unless solely
caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of (BCVRPD), its officers,
employees, or agents.

XXVIL.  T.O.P.S. shall defend, with counsel of its choosing and at T.O.P.S. own cost, expense
and risk, any and all claims, suits, actions or other proceedings of every kind covered
by the section that may be brought or instituted against BCVRPD or its directors,
officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents. T.O.P.S. shall pay and satisfy
any judgment, award or decree that may be rendered against BCVRPD or its
directors, officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents as part of any such
claim, suit, action or other proceeding. Such reimbursement shall include payment
for BCVRPD'’s attorney’s fees and costs, including expert witness fees. T.O.P.S.
shall reimburse BCVRPD and its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents,
and/or volunteers, for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them
in connection therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided. Obligation to
indemnify shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the
BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers.

XXVIII.  In the event of litigation between parties arising out or connected with this agreement,
the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to recover, in addition to any
other amounts, reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of such litigation.

XXIX.  This agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement of the parties and
supersedes any and all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either
written or oral. This agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed

3.5.3

Page 8 of 9



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

by both parties.

XXX.  This agreement and any dispute hereunder shall be governed by and interpreted
according to the laws of the State of California. Venue shall be in Riverside County.
XXXI.  All notices pertaining to this agreement shall be in writing and addressed as follows:
i.  Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District
390 W Oak Valley Parkway
Beaumont CA 92223

ii. T.O.P.S.
1376 N San Gorgonio Ave.
Banning CA 92220

XXXII.  This agreement is to be affective on April 6, 2021 and end on December 31, 2021. It
may be extended by mutual agreement. Cancellation by either party will require a
(90) day written notice.

The Parties acknowledge that each has all requisite power and authority to conduct its business
and to execute, deliver, and perform the agreement. Each party warrants that the individuals who
have signed this agreement have the legal power, right, and authority to make this agreement and
bind each respective party.

Duane Burk, General Manager, BCVRPD Margie Hoffman, Leader (T.O.P.S.)
Date Date
3.5.3

- Page 9 of 9 = —



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Date: April 14, 2021

Employees:

We have 18 employees. One part time maintenance position and one recreation assistant left. We hired two
recreation assistants and are in the process of hiring a recreation assistant and a part time maintenance
worker.

Reports:

The State Controllers 2020 Government Compensation Report was submitted.

Statements of Economic Interest (Form 700) were submitted.

CAPRI Liability & Property 21/22 Renewal Questionnaire, Vehicle Schedule and Property Schedule was
reviewed, updated and submitted.

The first quarter 2021 Safety Committee Package was submitted to CAPRI.

Workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents — No employee cases. (731 days since our last employee
accident).

Training:
e Harassment training and Ethics trainings were due in January. If you have completed them, please
submit your certificates.
e Janet Covington completed “Level 2 Security Awareness Certification” as required by the Department
of Justice for handling the Districts criminal justice information.
e Alyssa Zaragoza completed the CSDA Financial Management for Special Districts

Other:
e Kristine Carlson was recognized as employee of the month for March 2021. Staff celebrated with
breakfast and games on Tuesday, April 13.
e Working on FY 19/20 audit requests.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

;ﬂ/&&?" aﬁ/{w}%/ﬁﬂ

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4
To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager

Date: April 14th, 2021

The Finance Committee met Monday, April 5th, 2021 to review March 2021 Financial Reports for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021.

The Monthly Financial Report consisted of the Apportionment Schedule Spreadsheet and Historical
Graph, Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, Trial Balance, as well as the Bank Account Balance
Spreadsheet and Warrant Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

Property Tax Disbursement - The Financial Services Technician has received deposits into the
Riverside County Fund for March 2021 in the amount of $17,773.71.

The Financial Services Technician has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly
contribution for February 2021 bringing our balance to $248,596.54.

Additional items:

7
0..

Finance attended the Fitness Court Grand Opening on 3/5/2021
Finance attended on 3/9/2021 CSDA workshop on CEQA 101.
Finance attended on 3/10/2021 CSDA workshop on CEQA 201.
Finance attended on 3/13/2021 1K/5K Fun Run.

Finance attended on 3/25/2021 1st Qrt Safety Meeting

Finance has been completed all current items to the Auditors.

Finance is working on FY 21/22 & FY 22/23 Budget reviews with staff.

53

*

*e

*

3

*

3

*y

*
L X

R/
0.0

Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Submitted,

ices Technician/Office Manager



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Date: April 14th, 2021

Facility Users:
Facility Rentals have resumed in a limited capacity, 25% capacity for indoor events and 50% capacity for
outdoor events. ‘
COVID-19 Testing Facility at the Woman’s Club will continue through June 30th, 2021.
We are renting out the ball fields for single team practices Monday through Thursday.
In April there are 7 practice teams scheduled
Adult Softball Winter Season is coming to a close
The Adult Softball winter season is scheduled to conclude on April 11"
Spring Season should start April 18"
BYB has resumed practices as of 4/1/2021
There are currently 3 different skating groups renting out the hockey rink, they have practices scheduled daily
Upcoming District Events:
National Fitness Court
| have scheduled a Total Body Strength training class for Thursday April 8th at 10:00am
Bogart 1K/5K Fun Run
The Fun Run was a big success, there were about 150 total participants
The City of Beaumont hosted a movie night at Noble Creek Regional Park April 2nd, 2021
They showed Hop there were about 55 cars preregistered for the event
Spring Fling April 1st, through April 3rd, 2021
| made a Scavenger hunt list and placed them at Bogart, Noble Creek and online for those to hunt at
their own pace
Staff placed out easter eggs at 11 locations between Noble Creek and Bogart over three days
All eggs were taken each day
The Fishing Derby will be held at Bogart Regional Park on April 24th and 25th
Due to the size of the pond i will have time slots assigned by age group for Kids on Saturday
There will be time slots for the adults on Sunday
Arbor Day will be Friday April 30th, 2021 at 4:00pm at Danny Thomas Ranch
Trees have been chosen — Drake Elms and Camphor Trees
The Flyer has been sent to Cherry Valley Nursery for advertising
Community Events/Meetings/Networking
Beaumont Chamber Breakfast is schedule for 4/9/21
Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.
Respectfully Submitted,
Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator



=,
‘ BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

<— RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Aaron Morris, Maintenance Foreman
Date: 4/14/2021

Report:

Good Evening Board,
Here are a few items the Maintenance Department has been working on:
Work Items:

e Submitted the 2021 1°' Quarter Safety Committee packet to Janet and CAPRI.

e Started spreading infield clay conditioner on fields 5 and 7.

e Helped coordinate and lay out the Spring Fling virtual event.

e Preparing for Bogart Park’s first Fishing Derby.

e Had all the District’s water features serviced and cleaned out.

e Getting the ballfields back into shape in correspondence to the BYB modified season.

e Continuing weed abatement in both parks to keep the grounds under control.

e Attended 2 Zoom Seminars hosted by PAPA (Pesticide Applicators Professional Association) for my
Applicators License.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Aaron Mo
Maintenance Foreman



